2021/699375

From: DYPXCPWEB®@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 4/10/2021 4:55 PM

To: "DA Submission Mailbox" <DASubmission@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Online Submission

04/10/2021

MR Stephen Patten

- 108 Claudare ST

Collaroi Plateau NSW 2097

RE: DA2021/1612 - 1 Clarke Street NARRABEEN NSW 2101

In regards to the extending the sea wall - I would like to lodge my objection to extending the current wall
any further then the current construction.

As it will cause damage to the natural movement of sand and the beach by eroding sand up to the wall. Also
impacted will be the surf club access to the beach for craft and it will also cause damage to the wave
zone/surf that is created along this stretch of the beach.

If protection is required for public/community assets further along then a similar wall/technique should be
used on the car park in Collaroy - large boulders that slope into the fore dune to allow for the natural
movement of sand along the beach the current sea wall will not and it will result in the beach being
destroyed for the benefit of a select few residents.

If you buy a house on a sand dune the sand is going to move with the ocean that's nature - its like buying
near a airport then complaining about airplane noise.



